
From:   
Sent: Thursday, 20 December 2018 4:27 PM 
To:  
Subject: Consumer Safeguards Review - Part B: Proposals by Mr C Parsonage 
 
Hi  
 
The TIO has received communications from a member of the public, Mr Craig Parsonage, regarding a 
proposal for management of NBN landlines issues and a broad forensic study of complaints.  
 
This request is beyond the TIO’s remit. However, to assist Mr Parsonage, the TIO has agreed to 
forward a copy of his correspondence to the Department for consideration in the context of Part B 
of the Consumer Safeguards Review. We note he has asked for his suggestions to be drawn to the 
attention of the Minister. 
 
Please find the correspondence attached. 
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From: Craig Parsonage   
Sent: Friday, 23 November 2018 9:59 AM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Correspondence re your proposal for management of NBN landline issues 
Importance: High 
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for the follow up. I still have your response on my desk to address when the next stage of 
the Consumer Safeguards Review is opened up for submissions. 
 
However, I am of the view that your referral of my letter to the Review is a better approach as it will 
have greater impact.  
 
With respect to my letter I have continued to have problems with the NBN and I make the following 
suggestion. 
Unfortunately, customers currently only have two available options  when there are difficulties with 
the NBN service, firstly to contact their Service Provider and then if they get so frustrated some may 
actually contact TIO.  
However, the source of the problem is masked. I do not understand the technical relationship of the 
Service provider with the NBN, but apparently the Service Provider does have to get their “settings 
right” whatever that means, if they are okay then it is a NBN issue. Thus, I believe the TIO in 
conjunction with the Service Providers should undertake a forensic study of complaints ( not only 
those referred to the TIO) to ascertain where the responsibility for the problem/s actually lie 
individually with the Service Provider or NBN and/or  conjointly. If these statistics are weighted 
towards the  NBN being the source of the problem then this gives greater weight to my 
correspondence. 
 
Please advise if I can be of any assistance. 
 
Regards, 
Craig Parsonage 
 
PS Re Complaints the TIO would only see the tip of the iceberg that is why it needs to dig deeper 
than just those referred to TIO. 
 
 
 



 




